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INNOVATIVE TECHNOLOGY ELECTRONICS LLC

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: Sep.15, 2022
To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: INNOVATIVE TECHNOLOGY ELECTRONICS LLC,
FCCID: 2AFHW-VTA600BPC1

We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name:
INNOVATIVE TECHNOLOGY ELECTRONICS LLC, product description: Music Center with Bluetooth (FCC ID:
2AFHW-VTA600BPC1, Original Grant Date: 2022/04/21). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are
the changes:

1) Remove the USB-PC recording function, and remove the related PCB and socket.

2) Update Bluetooth software from V1.0 to V2.0.

Before the change:

|

After the change:
— -

Sincerely,

Client’s signature: i ﬁk%”'l

Client's name & title: Ann Stinn / Compliance and Quality Specialist
Contact information / address: 3513 Brighton Blvd Suite 570, Denver, CO 80216, USA
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